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Horsley, David

From: Matthews, Nick: Code A
Sent: 08 January 2009 16:22

To: Horsley, David

Subject: RE: s15 - Gladys Richards

Will do.

From: Horsley, David [mailto} Code A |
Sent: 08 January 2009 16:21
To: Matthews, Nick

Cc: Andrew Bradley (E-mail)
Subject: RE: s15 - Gladys Richards

Nick,

Thank you for the email.

Please could you stress to the Minister the reasons for a decision needing to be made
urgently ?

Thanks very much.

David C. Horsley
H.M. Coroner
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

From: Matthews, Nick [mailto: Code A
Sent: 08 January 2009 16:14
To: Horsley, David

Subject: s15 - Gladys Richards

David
Thank you for your letter of 5 January.

Your report on Mrs Richards’ case was submitted to the Minister on 10 December but no decision was
taken before the Christmas recess. | shall, of course, let you know as soon as the decision is made.

Nick

Nick Matthews

Current Coroner Policy Team
Coroners & Burials Division
Ministry of Justice

2nd Floor (2.40)

102 Petty France

London, SW1H 9AJ
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